
"* William J.-Cahill, Jr.  
VicePretident 

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place, New York, N Y 10003 
Telephone (212) 460-3819 

January 13, 1978 

Re: Indian Point 3 
Docket No. 50-286' 

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
ATTN: Mr. Robert W. Reid, Chief 

Operating Reactors Branch # 4 
Division of Operating Reactors 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Dear Mr. Reid: 

Forwarded herewith for your information are (12) twelve copies 
of a Westinghouse report entitled, "Proposed In-Service Ultrasonic Examination 
and Structural Appraisal of Clad Steam Generator Channel Heads." This 
report describes the results of the development program committed to in 
Item 2(c) of°Enclosure 2 of our November 12, 1975 letter to Mr. Richard 
De Young. Con Edison and the Power Authority have reviewed this report 
and believe that the inspection and evaluation procedure described 
therein will satisfy the surveillance requirement of Item 3.7 of Table 
4.2-1 of the Appendix A Technical Specifications.  

The Power Authority intends to use the inspection and evaluation 
procedure described in the report during the refueling outage tentatively 
scheduled for the Spring of 1978 to fulfill the technical specification 
requirment (Item 3.7 of Table 4.2-1) for ultrasonic examination of steam 
generator head welded cladded surfaces. In order to facilitate our 
planning for the refueling outage, please advise us prior to February 
15, 1978, if you have any comments on this program.  

Very truly yours, 

William J. Cahill, Jr.  
Vice President 

cc: Mr. George T. Berry 
General Manager And Chief Engineer 
Power Authority of the State of New York 
10 Columbus Circle 
New York, N. Y. 10019 
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